
PETITION 2008-106
8901 ALBEMARLE ROAD
CHARLOTTE, NC

Summary of the Community Meeting:

The undersigned did attend the schedule meeting held at your office
on June 9, 2008. Your records will show the undersigned sign your
sign in sheet. No one showed up for the meeting.

On June 10, 2008, the undersigned attended the second meeting
held at the Cornerstone Baptist Church. Attached herewith is an
E-mail to the Cornerstone Baptist Church addressed to Ms. Hartsell
showing a check issued for payment of the meeting place. Three
people attended this meeting and are shown on the attached sign in
sheet. ~

II Grant
Agent for the Petitioner



From: Bill Grant [gcc.bg@embarqmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 4:33 AM
To: Linda Hartsell (lhartsell@carolina.rr.com); Linda Hartsell (lhartsell@carolina.rr.com)
Subject: Meeting Place
Dear Ms. Hartsell:

Your corporations for extending to the Medical Clinics and Pharmacy Group the uses of your church facilities for a meeting place are greatly
appreciated.

Grant Construction Company
Voice @ 704-372-6150
Fax @ 704-973-9639
GCC-,-SG@VERIZ_QN.~ET



{~
COMMUNITY MEETING AT CORNERSTONE BAPITIST CHURCH

JUNE 10 2008 @ 7:30 PM




